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The Twifords:

William Otis Twiford, December 25, 1870 - June 24, 1929, was born in Nags Head
Woods, as was his wife of 29 years, Penelope Ella Russell, April 28, 1870 - April 12,
1930. William served in the US Lifesaving Service at the Nags Head Station, 1897-1907
and the Kill Devil Hills Station,1909-1914. In Edward Outlaw, Jr.'s book OLD NAGs HEAD,
he states that Malachi Russell, who was the grandfather of Nellie Russell

Twiford, was the first man to run a hotel at Nags Head. Nellie became the Nags Head
Postmistress in 1902. Their daughter Mattie Ella Twiford Midgette, January 23,1897- May
11, 1972, opened a small grocery she ran for 60 years in the old soundside Nags Head
Resort in 1914, leading to her store’s listing in the NRHP in 2004.
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House at present location circa 1942

The Twiford Midgette House, Nags Head, NC circa 1890

The Road to discovery...

The Midgette House, which was described in a 1993 survey of the property as a
“dilapidated” structure, has continued to deteriorate to some degree to this day.

It was that slow process of deterioration that revealed framing techniques and

old “full dimension” lumber that suggested the structure was older than the oral
history available at the time of the original NRHP nomination in 2004. Interior and
exterior photographs of the structure were presented to Moyock NC Restoration
carpenter Russell Steele in 2012 for an opinion of the possible date of construction
in 2006. Steele used the photographs to suggest a circa 1880-1910 date for the
construction.

Some of the recently discovered information leading to the actual history of the House
includes 1)the framing techniques and timbers used, 2)style of the windows and
claboard siding profile, 3)oral history from family members and longtime Midgette
friends from the NRHP Nags Head Beach Cottage Row Historic District directly across
the street, as well as Manteo and Wanchese. It also fits the known history of the
Twifords, who were married in 1890 and died in 1929 and 1930. Additionally, extensive
photographs of the structure were sent to award winning restoration carpenter Russell
Steele from Currituck County. Russell examined them and suggested a 1880-1910 date
for the buildings construction. Numerous oral history from family members and
longtime Midgette friends from the NRHP Nags Head Beach Cottage Row Historic






